To: 5.1.2e SO @) hospitainer.com]
ce: 512 5128 )s.m- EXETINN @ ospiainer com; BE]
5.1.2e

ik f itainer.com]; hospitainer.com]
From:; )

Sent: Tue 9/15/2020 1:57:32 PM

Subject: RE: How can we as Hospitainer improve based on our work for you?
Received: Tue 9/15/2020 1:57:32 PM

Sorry dat het met B niet gelukt 1s. Het is weer volop crisis op de eilanden. Geldt ook voor .
Het komt er vast nog wel een keer.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: m(vhospiminer.com>

Datum: dinsdag 15 sep. 2020 7:36 AM

512e 512¢ B
< . @hospitainer.com™, 1. 9 1. @hospitainer.com>
Onderwerp: Re: How can we as Hospitainer improve based on our work for you?

OK, dank je wel.
Succes met de opschaling.

Vraagje, is er eventueel nog gelegenheid om Met Bl te spreken die een onderzoek doet hoe we onze service kunmen
verbeteren?

Als je te druk bent, geen probleem! Is anders een optie? Maar die zal ook wel druk zijn. Alle begrip als jullie het
laten schieten.

Groet uit zonnig Vaassen. 30 graden vandaag.. ..

Rolof

Op 15 sep. 2020, om 11:55 heeft ) m@wb het volgende geschreven:
Hoi Rolof,

Het lokale lab en RIVM hebben besloten om alsnog het lab duurzaam te versterken en daar gaat ook een week of
vier m zitten. Dat heeft de voorkeur.

Groet van zonnig Bonaire.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: @hospitainer.com@hospitainer.com>>
Datum: dinsdag 15 sep. 2020 3:13 AM




Kopie: 51.2e  5.1.2e INVWS. aminvws nl>>,
s12e B 5.12e @hospitainer.com>>,
s12¢ B 512 hospitainer.com>>,

5.1.2e

Onderwerp: Re: How can we as Hospitainer improve based on our work for you?

bosoJEEKE

Dank.

Vraag;

Wi willen gaan kijken bij de leveranciers of we niet snel wat kunnen krijgen als uitzondering. We gaan een rondje
bellen. Dan 1s het wel van belang om te weten om gelijk aan te kunnen geven:

- Hoeveel testen per dag zijn er nodig?
- Moeten wij de consumables (reagens, plastics en testen) ook leveren?
- Leveren wij het lab ook (hebben we staan en snel klaar. Uitdaging zijn de 2 bovenstaande dingen)

Verder:
- Moeten we staff trainen?
- Vliegen of varen?

VI gr
Rolof

Op 15 sep. 2020, om 02:57 heeft NNEKECNNN) <MEXED @ invvvs.of <NEXECNNN @ minvws ol>>

het volgende geschreven:

Hoi Rolof,

Dank voor jullie voorstel. Door de drukte heb ik jullie niet kunnen beantwoorden. We hebben naar jullie voorstel
gekeken en het probleem is dat we de capaciteit per direct nodig hebben. Alle voorstellen die we krijgen

nemen te veel weken in beslag. Ook jullie voorstel.

Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com<http://www.blackberry.com>)

Van:
(@hospitainer.com | ICKECIMNN @ hospitainer. com < NGRS @ hospitainer.c

om=>=>
Datumn: maandag . 2020 7:32 AM

@minvws o1 @ inyws nl->
@minvws nl><| I @minvws nl>>,
@hospitainer.com-|NNESEINN G ospitainer.com>< I NEEE N

(@hospitainer.com=>>

554041



554041

Onderwerp: Re: How can we as Hospitainer improve based on our work for you?
Besteen ,

Zin er nog ontwikkelingen? Zie onder mijn vragen.

vr groet,

Rolof

Op 2 sep. 2020, om 15:37 heeft
<BEEESIM @hospitainer.com (@hospitainer.com >N @ hos pitainer.c

om>> het volgende geschreven:

BestJEENN

Regarding your question;

We have more than one 20ft Container Covid19 lab in stock (see attachment). At the moment the PCR equipment
has a delivery time of 6 weeks, I will try to see if we can get it quicker.
AB testing; looking into that as well.

- When would you need the lab?

- Is there enough budget to fly 1t in?
- What about consumables?

- How many tests per day?

It can be transformed to a traditional lab later-on.
Met vriendelijke groet / With kind regards,

5.1.2e

31) oo INESENN

CEO

Griftsemolenweg 19-21
8171 NS Vaassen
The Netherlands

Tel. + 31 (0)55 INEEESE
Op 1 sep. 2020, om 13:47 heeft )

@minvws.nl @minvws.nl> ninvws.nl>> het volgende

geschreven:
Beste Rolof,

Sure we are ready to join a VC. However, we an urgent question. We need to scale up the PCR testing on Sint
Maarten. I read that you provide PCR labs. Can you please provide more information on what you deliver?

Kind regards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work



(www.blackberry.com<http://www .blackberry.com><http: /www.blackberry.com/>)

MINvws .nlm@m mvws .umnailtoz gjnetveld
(@minvws.nl MINVWS _ul>m

(@strategyand.nl.pwe. comm

(@strategyand.nl.pwc.com>>
Onderwerp: How can we as Hospitainer improve based on our work for you?

Buiten verzoek

554041

Met vriendelijke groet / With kind regards,

e

CEO

Guftsemolenweg 19-21
8171 NS Vaassen
The Netherlands

Tel. + 31 (0)55 INEEESN
More info o

[http:/tinyurl.com/logo-strateg vand]
Part of the PwC network

5.1.2e

Mobile: +31

Email:



(@strategyand.nl. pwe .comm

(@strategyand.nl.pwc.com>

ategyvand.nl.pwe.com><]

PricewaterhouseCoopers Advisory N.V.

Thomas R. Malthusstraat 5 | 1066 JR | P.O. Box 90351 | 1006 BJ | Amsterdam, the Netherlands

www.strategyand.pwe.cony/nl<http://www.strategyand.pwe.com/nl>/<http: //www.strategy and.pwec.com/nl/>
<https://www.strategvand.pwe.com/nl/home=>

Follow Strategy & on Twitter: (@Strategyand<https:/twitter.com/strategyand>

[cid:FSABODC2-53DD-4B6E-BFA 1-D40B6ESE7E2C]

www.hospitainer.com<http: /www.hospitainer.com><http: /www.hospitainer.com/><https: /hospitainer.com/>

Wiy maken u erop attent dat wij de persoonsgegevens die u ons heeft verstrekt en eventueel nog zult verstrekken,
zullen verwerken op de manier zoals wij die in onze privacyverklaring hebben omschreven. Wij verwijzen u
graag naar https://hospitainer.com/privacy-statement voor meer informatie over de verwerking van uw
persoonsgegevens en de rechten die u heeft.

We would like to draw your attention to the fact that the personal data you provide to us now and in the future, will
be processed 1n the way we described in our privacy statement. We refer you https://hospitainer.com/privacy-

statement for more information about the processing of your personal data and the rights you have. Any
information transmitted by means of this e-mail (and any of its attachments) is intended exclusively for the
addressee or addressees and for those authorized by the addressee or addressees to read this message. Any
use by a party other than the addressee or addressees is prohibited. The information contained in this e-mail
(or any of its attachments) may be confidential in nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure. Hospitainer
BV shall not be liable for damages resulting from the use of electronic means of communication, including -
but not limited to- damages resulting from failure or delay in delivery of electronic communications,
interception or manipulation of electronic communications by third parties or by computer programs used for
electronic communications and transmission of viruses and other malicious code.

<logo.png>

Met vriendelijke groet / With kind regards,

(+31) 06 INEEECE

CEO
Griftsemolenweg 19-21
8171 NS Vaassen

The Netherlands
Tel. + 31 (0)55

<logo.png>
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www.hospitainer.com<http://www.hospitainer.com><https://hospitainer.com/>

Wij maken u erop attent dat wij de persoonsgegevens die u ons heeft verstrekt en eventueel nog zult verstrekken,
zullen verwerken op de manier zoals wij die in onze privacyverklaring hebben omschreven. Wij verwijzen u
graag naar https://hospitainer.com/privacy-statement voor meer mformatie over de verwerking van uw
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

<Offer Covid 19 lab pdf>

Met vriendelijke groet / With kind regards,

RERTT e

CEO

Griftsemolenweg 19-21
8171 NS Vaassen
The Netherlands

Tel. + 31 (0)55 | REN

[cid:FSABODC2-53DD-4B6E-BFA1-D40BGESEF7E2C]

www.hospitamer.com<http: //www_hospitainer.com=><https://hospitainer.com/>

‘Wi maken u erop attent dat wij de persoonsgegevens die u ons heeft verstrekt en eventueel nog zult verstrekken,
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
be processed in the way we described i our privacy statement. We refer you https:/hospitainer.com/privacy-
statement for more information about the processing of your personal data and the rights you have. Any
information transmitted by means of this e-mail (and any of its attachments) is intended exclusively for the




addressee or addressees and for those authorized by the addressee or addressees to read this message. Any
use by a party other than the addressee or addressees 1s prohibited. The information contained in this e-mail
(or any of its attachments) may be confidential in nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure. Hospitainer
BV shall not be liable for damages resulting from the use of electronmic means of communication, including -
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

Tel. + 31 (0)55 | EEES

[c1d:FSABODC2-53DD-4B6E-BFA 1-D40B6FSF7E2C]

www.hospitainer.com<https://hospitamer.com/>

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

be processed in the way we described in our privacy statement. We refer you https://hospitainer.com/privacy-
statement for more mformation about the processimg of your personal data and the rghts you have. Any
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
BV shall not be Lable for damages resulting from the use of electromc means of communication, mcluding -
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

The Netheran

Tel. +31 (@5%
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Y

Rapid Deployment Hospital

www .hospitainer.com

Wi maken u erop attent dat wij de persoonsgegevens die u ons heeft versirekt en eventueel nog zult versirekken, zullen verwerken op de manier zoals wij die in onze
privacyverklaring hebben omschreven. Wij verwijzen u graag naar https //hospitainer.com/privacy-statement voor meer informatie over de verwerking van uw persoonsgegevens
en de rechten die u heeft.

\We would like to draw your attention to the fact that the personal data you provide to us now and in the future, will be processed in the way we described in our privacy statement.
We refer you https://hospitainer.com/privacy-statement for more information about the processing of your personal data and the rights you have. Any information transmitted by
means of this e-mail (and any of its attachmentis) is intended exclusively for the addressee or addressees and for those authorized by the addressee or addressees to read this
message. Any use by a party other than the addressee or addressees is prohibited. The information contained in this e-mail (or any of its attachments) may be confidential in
nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure. Hospitainer BV shall not be liable for damages resulting from the use of electronic means of communication, including -but not
limited to- damages resulting from failure or delay in delivery of electronic communicalions, interceplion or manipulation of elecironic communications by third parties or by
computer programs used for electronic communications and transmission of viruses and other malicious code



